Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35201

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 ~ Claim Date: October 21, 291 5
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara . T
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel g N
preparedcy: [

. o 0CT 23 .5 i
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly , ~ ERUN :
Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: Vancouyer

"*\,{_‘ ‘/"AL"

Trip Details: "Vancouver - Victoria (session) - Vancouver

BN

Date Expenses Amount
October 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 21, 2015 airfare - round trip $359.36‘)(
Vancouver (event 21st) - Victoria (Session) - Vancouver
yanes I
October 21, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 21, 2015 Taxi $64.00
YYJ - Legislature
October 22, 2015 "' MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $606.36

Date 22 Oct 2015 Signature -

Stilwell, Moira  VM150059
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature

Date \0{/ &8{ (€



. 0000000000000

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Thursday. O r 22, 2015 4:.09 PM

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

*xx%%x% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt
From: MOIRA STILWELL
pls print boarding pass

Bookmg Information

|Customer Care
iAir Canada

- '1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and

itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: ' 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell

Mobile

A Mmgg my bookmg onllne (wew/change my bookmg, select seats*)
Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check~-in online and print my boarding pass.
* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itmera[x . _

el

 We Stops Duration Ai

Vancouver, -

Vancouver Int'l Vlc?oria, Victoria
Int'l (YY])
- (YVR) Wed 21-Oct 2015 0 Ohr24 DH3 -
Wed 21-Oct 2015
Terminal M




Victoria, Victoria Vancouver,

'Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YY]
- T'P:u 2(2-0c3 2015 (YVR) 0 ohr25 DH3 -
Thu 22-Oct 2015

- Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

E

L

,Y,)(‘-z{.;.l, . .

Meal Preference :

‘Air CaEada -
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare e e aa b ee et a e et e asae e e e e . 284.00
Surcharges o o S 24.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee =~ .....20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST /HST _ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 17.11
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSQ) ... 14.25
Total before options (per passenger)w S 359.36
Number of passengers S x1
Total with options 359.36
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $359.36

Credit/Debit Card >x000¢(=>000¢=XXXX Amount paid: $359.36
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $359.36 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142154278186

enRoute City Guide

Victoria

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous for its quirky British traditions,
like double-decker tour buses and afternoon tea.

Read the complete quide

Fare Rules



YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
6H2185240010
8844 PURCHASE 1ttt
10-21-2015

2222222227

¢
Card Type VI

Acct #
Exp Date **/**
Name: M STILWELL

A0000000031010 VISA
Trace # 2897 Operator 110
Inv, # 110
Auth # 030380 RRN 001502004
Total 540

[ 0 ) APPROVED-Thkk YU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wuw. yellowcabvictoria.con
250-301-2222



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35050

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 Claim Date: September 28, 2015 .
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: House Duty

Date © Expenses Amount
September 28, 2015 20(km) $10.40
October 01,2015 22(km) , $11.44 ‘/
September 28, 2015 Airfare $416.06
Van to Vic to Van
September 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria U o $61.00
September 28, 2015 Taxi : g b T $64.0
September 29, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria™ N $39.50
kY

September 29, 2015 Taxi f - oo 1 $64.0

. ! 0CTo2 105 )
October 01, 2015 Airfare § J $416.06,

N
&

van to vic fo van

October 01, 2015 Lunch and Dinner OnIy-Victoriék = $48.50 7/
October 01, 2015 Taxi $64.06" v
Total Payable $1194.96
Date 01 Oct 2015 Signature

Stilwell, Moira VM150059
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




35/050

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: September-26-15 6:25 PM

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

**kk%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **%**x%

Itinerary/Receipt

From: MOIRA STILWELL

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on
board. Scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada
check in kiosk.

TR

Access your personalized

<jg Y . ) View your planner >
& Air Canada travel information your p

Booking Information _
LB e e . Customer Care
i . - :Air Canada

1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: : 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time. ‘
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary _

tops Duration Aircraft




Vancouver, :
Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria

- (YVR) Int'l (YY) 0
Mon 28-Sep 2015 Mon 28-Sep 2015 '
: Terminal
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YY]) (YVR) 0
- Tue 29-Sep 2015 Tue 29-Sep 2015
- Terminal
M
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz
Passenger Information
1:Dr dult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142153438879
Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : -None
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: 200CX=XX=IOX Special Needs: None
Seat Selection:
Purchase Summary
Fare Summary
Passenger Type . » o ____Adult
Air Transportation Charges '
Departing Flight - Fle‘x’ - ‘ ’ ’ 169.00
Return Flight - Flex . ... 169.00
Surcharges ‘ - ’ 24.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee 20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST — - 19.81
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 14.25
Total befpre options (per passenger) o 416.06
Number of‘p‘asser_\gers ‘ 7 x1
Total with options o . 416.06
Travel Insurance (declined) ‘ 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $416.06
Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card x0ou=->000¢-200¢ Amount paid: $416.06

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $416.06 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142153438879

enRoute City Guide

Victoria




55050

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: -30-15 1:46 PM

To: W

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

**¥*k*%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ****x*

BE:
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

board. : Scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada
check in kiosk.

[x]g Access your personalized View your planner >
& Air Canada travel information

Booking Information _ _
o 5 - __‘ .. . ... . Customer Care
. * e ‘ Air Canada
- - ' ~ 1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures

Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

Select Seats ‘
Maple Leaf Loun Meal Vouchers | On My Wa

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be_changed online?

Flight Itinerary




Vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria

To . Stops Duration Aircraf

(YVR) Int'l (YYJ) Flex,
- Thu 01-Oct 2015 _oct 2015 0 Ohr24  DH3 Y
- Terminal
M
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YY) (YVR) ‘ Flex,
B oo _Oct 2015 0 Ohr25 DH3 v
[ ] Terminal
M
Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz
Passenger Information
| M '+ Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142153584927
Air Canada - - Meal Preference : None
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex
Retun Flight - Flex

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST D

Air Travéllers Security Charge (ATSC)
Total before options (per passenger)

Number of passengers
Total with options

Travel Insurance (d'e'climnvéd)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

169.00

Adult

169.00

~ 24.00
20.00
19.81
14.25

x1

0.00
$416.06

416.06

 416.06

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card >00-X000¢-X00K Amount paid: $416.06

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $416.06 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142153584927

enRoute City Guide




//¢212264&29 LOW CaB

817 FISGARD STREET VBWLR9

VICTORIA  BC
21852400 5_‘5‘ ‘95@
GH2185240037
I DRGE
2:;58;201f* kkdk ***E

Exp Date **/**
Name: M STILWELL
A0000000031010

Card Type VI
VISA
Trace # 1225

Inv, # 037 :
Auth # 010627 RRN 001535003

ol 364,01
| 00 ) APPROVED- THANK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www. yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222

Operator 37

- ro

A
. Bsoso
‘ I
L YELLOW CAB
/817 FISGARD STREET VBW1R9
/" VICTORIA  BC
21852400
 GH2185240081

PURCHASE
10-01-2015

Acct # AL X TR T YL

Exp Pate **/**
Name:
A0000000031010

thiy

VISA
Trace # 2634

Inv. # 306
Auth # 042817

- Tl

Operator 306

RRN 001518601

Retain this copy for your
records
| Customer copy

www, yellowcabvictoria.com
| 250-381-2222

tir

|||IIII RF .

Card Type VI {

KT
( il } APPROVED-THANK YU |

|

1:,51250

YELLOW CAB !

817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA B¢

21852400
6H21852400R1

.

09-29-2015 r
Acct # (222X T T T Y c

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: M STILWELL

A0000000031010 VISA
Operator 244

Trace # 278

Inv, # 244

Autn £ (24952 RRY 001574010
Total %400

[ 00 ) APPROVED-THAMK YoU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www, yellowcabvictoria, con
250-381-2222




Claim Number:

34915
MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira  VM150089
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA)

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Page: 1

September 14, 2015

Claim Date:

Claim#nt Name;

j
Travel From:  Richmond TravelTo: ‘ 5/", p
Trip Details: Meetings \/ l ) O Z
Date Expenses Amount
September 14,2015 ©  54(km) $28.29
- September 16,2016 /  B4{km) $28.29 '
September 14,2015 Dinner Only $36.00 /
September 14, 2015 Ferry $63.16
September 15, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $162.61 ’{
September 15, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.5g)(
September 15, 2015 Ferry $71.50/
September 15, 2015 Parking $1 8.90’(
$448.24
Date 17 Sep 2016
well,Malra VM150059
certifed that the amount to be paid Is correct, and s In accordance
Date 17 Sep 2015

certified that the amouni lo be paid is correct, and is in accordance
" with appropriale slatute or other authorily for payment :

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount

pas 1O/ 30 /1<

Signature -




Room

Arrival Date » 09/14/15
Involce No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 1
Billing Date 09/15/15
Legislative Assembly AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
09/14/15 Room Charge 140.00
09/14/15 Destination Marketing Fee 1.40
09/14/15 Provincial Room Tax 14.14
09/14/15 Room GST 7.07
09/14/16 Parking Charges 18.00
09/14/15 GST 0.0
09M5/15  Visa ool 181.51
Room H/GST Total - 7.07 Total 181.51 181.51
Other H/ - 0.80
HIGST #WST_ ~ Balance 0.00




PURCHASE
- ABCFerries

2015/09/15
i Swarg% Bay
. Tsawwassen
"AUTH ONLY
20" Undersize Vehi 55,40
1 Adult 16,80
| Fuel Rebate 0.80-
] .
Total 71,50
Visa 71.50
********”*Fs)
005/01 - 862253092
. 0017154080
Approved: 082322
CHANGE DUE 0,00

SWB 15 Sep 201

. SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET

PURCHASE
- ABCFerries

2015/09/14
Tsawyassen

Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY

20' Undersize Vehi 55.40
i Adult 8.45

Fuel Rebate 0.70-

Total

Visa
L3421 2.8 33277

005/01-66223131
0017142400
Approved: 078083
CHANGE DUE

63.15
63.15

T8A 14 8ep 2018@




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35280

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VYM150059 - Claim Date: July 16, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Constit.

Trip Details: Various '

Date Expenses Amount/‘)/

July 16, 2015 Taxi s-

S >

Victoria - YYJ (ﬁb P

September 09, 2015 =  Taxi $64.00
Victoria

Date 29 Oct 2015 Signature

\ ] .
“Stilwell, Moira VM150059
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ]Ol( gD/(Y Signature

Spending Authority Signature




YELLOw CAB
817 FISGARD STREL: Y8WIR9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
(12185240090
thit PURCHASE 131311
07-16-2015
ACCt # khdkhhhdhhd RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Names :
A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 2361 Operator 190
- Tnv, # 23
i § 033583 RRH 071454002
Ml 500
(0 ) AR )

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wiw.yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222

o # 350002

svztnaz4aa




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35459 )

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 / Claim Date: November 05, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

preparca by: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly Ao

Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: Victoria s
Trip Details: Session
Date Expenses Amount
November 05, 2015 ~° Taxi $64.00Y
Legislature - YYJ
November 16, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 17, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 18, 2015 Airfare - oneway $174.4
Van - Vic (18th)
November 18, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 18, 2015 Taxi $64.00
Leg - YYJ
November 19, 2015 Airfare - oneway $184.93‘/\/

Vic - Van (19th)

November 19,2015 - Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

$709.86

Date 19 Nov 2015 Signature

S

)
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date |‘ I‘/ Qg/ l \/ Signature

Spending Authority Signature



From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 7:50 AM

To: I

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

*xx%xx PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ****x*

AIR CANADA @®

Itinerary/Receipt

Scan_this barcode to

From: MOIRA STILWELL oran ths barc
1} . i
Pls note I won't be there tip about 4> LC-E—SDEEK_HK;' nada I

@ Access your personalized

L . . View your planner >
Air Canada travel qurmatlon

Bookmg Informatlon

. lBookmguReference

I
}

[Customer Care
'Air Canada
1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: f 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell -

Mobile

_u_a_@_q_ e my booklng onllne (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge I Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my|mobile phone or email.

Elight Arrivals & Departures - check online if|my flight is on time.

Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

*C booki e nged online?

Flight Itinerary



Flight From ' To Stops Duration Aircraft Faré

. A e o e . ~ - Type
Victoria
Vancouver, . L,
. Victoria Int'l
Y\?\?E?uver e (YYJ) 0 0hr25 H3  Flex, V
Wed 18-Nov : e i
Wed 18-Nov 2015 2015
Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

| 1:Dr Moira Stilwell : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142155494186
Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : None
Aeroplan :

Payment Card: xxm(-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: _

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type 7 - - ____Adult
Air Transportat'ion Charges

Departmg Fllght - Flex 142 00
Sucherges . 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST ||| | | | NGB s3:
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) _ 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) S 174.43
Number of passengers e xa
Total with options | 17443
Travel Insurance“(dgclmed) N - o © 0.00
Grand Total ~ Canadian dollars $174.43

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-x00-xxxJJJJilJ- Amount paid: $174.43
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $174.43 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142155494186

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex

e Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus

" applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior

to departure.




. 000 -

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:02 AM

To:

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Victoria to
Vancouver.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

*xx%%x% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt

From: MOIRA STILWELL

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page Scan this barcode to
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim <heckinatany
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for &l-<anada checkin
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on

board. '

Q| socese 2o thavel Infurm
. . . View your planner >
y Air Canada travel information yourp

Booking Information

ICustomer Care

Bo G | | iAir Canada

! '1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: . 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my|mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online ifmy flight is on time.




Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Fllght Itmerary
}q Flight From To Stops Dura ion.  Aireraft '
L - 4,v'ct°"a' N S B Lo
. Vancouver,
‘("'{f{t:)"a Intl Vancouver Int'l
. (YVR) 0 . Ohr25 DH3  Flex, V
2015 Thu 19-Nov 2015
- -- Terminal M

Operated by:
L Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenu Informatlon

| 12 Dr Moira Stilwell Ticket Number: 0142155538563, |
Air Canada - Meal Preference : None o
Aeroplan : .

Payment Card: xxxx~xxxx-)000(- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: ]

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type o . Adult

Air Transportatlon Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 142.00

Surcharges ... 1200

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 15,00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST # 881

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) , S 1

Total before options (per passenger) RO ‘ . 184.93

Number of passengers S , o x1

Total wnth options 7 - 184.93

Travel Insurance (dechned) ‘ - » B 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $184.93

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-30x< |- Amount paid: $184.03
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $184.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142155538563

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Victoria (YY]) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex




YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH21852400T1

MU g
11-05-2015 F
Acct #  *eeesssanns RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:

A0000000031010 | VISA

Trace # 2939 Operator 351

Inv, # 381

Auth # 032813 RRN 001612002

Total S64.00
(00 ) APPROVED-THAMK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www, yellowcabvictoria.com
250-361-2222

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8WIR9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
6H2185240080
titt PURCHASE thit
11-18-2015 [

Acct # uuuutu- ¢
Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: M STILWELL

A0000000031010 VISA
Trace # 1124 Operator 180
Inv. # 180
Auth # 099333 RRN 001262023
Total 60

( 0 ) APPROVED-The YU

Retain this copy for your
records
Custemer copy

www, yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35222 -
MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 Claim Date: October 22, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Constit. - Victoria (session)
Date Expenses Amount
October 22, 2015 Taxi seaoot
Leg-YYJ
October 22, 2015 Taxi $25.00\1/
YVR - Home
October 26, 2015 airfare - round trip $359.36
Vancouver - Victoria (Session - Oct 26)
Victoria (Session) - Constit (Oct 27)
October 26, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 26, 2015 Taxi $60.0
YYJ - Leg
October 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 y
October 27, 2015 Taxi $25.00
YVR - Home
October 27, 2015 Taxi $64.00 ‘>/
Leg -YVR
October 28, 2015 airfare - round trip $548.3
Vancouver - Victoria
Victoria - Vancouver (Oct 29)
October 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00)(
October 28, 2015 Taxi $64.00
YYJ - Leg
October 29, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1453.72



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35222

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 Claim Date: October 22, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses

Date 29 Oct 2015 Signature

_Stiwell, Moira
certified that the amount 1o be paid is correlt; nee
with appropriate statute or other authority for paymen

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

D‘ate ,O / %O / ( g Signature

T



‘From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:52 AM

To:

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

**xx%* PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

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
board.

Ol irss 2a thavel mform:
. . . View your planner >
< >>| Air Canada travel information yourp

Booking Information
| BookingReference:| [NNENENN | @0 ir Conada 1"
' — . " '1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. Thfs is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats
le Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On Wa
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

1



Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

j * Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Aircraft |

‘Flight .~ From To Stops Duratjon
|vancouver, ‘ '
Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria
(YVR) Int'l (YY)
. 6-Oct 2015  Mon 26-Oct 2015 ° Ohr24  DH3
- Terminal
M
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YY) (YVR)
Tue 27-Oct 2015  Tue 27-Oct 2015 0 Ohr25 DH3
- Terminal
M

 Fare
| Type

Flex,
\Y

Flex,
\"

Meal !
‘

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information _

=

| 1: Dr Moira & 11/ 014215458720
Alr Canada 4  Meal breferenéé :‘ \ Nene - )
Aeroplan : :

Payment Card: xooax-x00x-00-IIN Special Needs: None
Seat Selectign: _

Purchase Summary
Fare Summary
Passenger Type _ Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex ... 142.00
Return Flight\ - Flex 142,00
Surchgrges ) . 24 00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee 20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST %—)“ 1711

Air Trav‘el_lers Securlg Charge (ATSC) 14.25

Total_ _b‘efere options (per passenger) o ~ 359.36
Number of passengers . x1
Totalwithoptions 359.36
Travel Insurante (declmed) - 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $359.36

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card >000t-3000¢->000¢-Jll - Amount paid: $359.36
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

|
|

I
‘ 2
i

1°



From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:51 AM
To:
Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to

Victoria.

**k*k*kx PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **¥*%x

AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt
From: MOIRA STILWELL

I didn't realize so many ppl would be coming to Vic this am
so pls let Linda Larson know I will have to leave meeting
early to get my flight with apologies.

D focess your personlces |
. . . View your planner > |
&S>2|  Air Canada travel information yourp

Booking Information
: SR - Customer Care

" Air Canada
~ 1-888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. ] Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

Dr Moira Stilwell

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
Select Seats

o che (6]
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
Elight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.




Flight ‘Itineerary

' ancouver,v R
ancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria
YVR) Int’l (YYJ) Flex,
B Vococ20i5  wed 25-0ct 2015 0 Ohr24 DH3 M
- Terminal
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l
Int'l (YY) (YVR) Elex,
- Thu 29-Oct 2015  Thu 29-Oct 2015 0 Ohr25 DH3 v

- Terminal

M

Operated by:
L Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Informatlon_

11Dy Mo

A|r Canada -
Aeroplan :

Meal Preference None

Payment Card: Special Needs: None
Seat Selection:

!
Purchase Summary
Fare Summary
Passenger Type e Adult
Air Transportatlon Charges
Departing Flight - Flex . 322,00
Retun Flight - Fle . 14200
Surcharges S 2400
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee ... 2000
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #_) 2611
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSQ) 1425
Total before options (per passenger) 54836
Number of passengers _ R & T
Total with options ... 54836
Travel Insurance (decllned) - 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $548.36

Payment Information
Credit/ Deblt Card xxxx-xxxx—xxxx- Amount paid: $548.36
The followmg amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $548.36 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142154675987




BLUEBIRD CABS LTD.
CA8 30

2612 QUADRA ST 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA 8C VBT 4E4

TERM ID: BF342463 BATCH#: 964

SHIFTH: 601
Sale
INVH: 00888822

VISA Chiw
SEQH: 3884001601022

Application Label: VISA

AID: ABOBBAREA31010

TVR:60 83 60 80 60

o
Total:CAD$ 64.80

APPROVED BGO746T
801~

B4t 5 I

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA’S FIRST CHOICE
THANK YOUt

YELLOW .GAB:
817 FISGARD STREET y8i1R9
'VICTORIA  BC .
21852400
GH2185240021

;,**'*-* | xPﬂRCHﬂSE B 1

10-27-2015.
Acct # hkkkkdbhdEs RF

 ExpDate **/**  carg Type vI
' “1100000.00031010 VISA

© Trace # 1300
“Inv. # 222
futh # 013624

Operator 222

RRN 001604002

ot $0
) Ao Y

'
i

; ~ Retain this-cdpy'fb?vyour
~ records
Customer copy

Wi yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222

BEL AR TAXI
2121 HARTLEY AVENUE
COQUITLAM BC V3K 623
6045241111

SALE

Server #: 003555
MID: 4288381
TID: A4298381
Batch #: 008
10122115

REF#: 00000002
SEQ: 008001

cve: Y
APPR CODE: 031237
VISA

nnf**ﬁﬂ- wn i
AMOUNT $25.00
00 - APPROVED - 001

VISA

AD: A0000000031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 C0
TSt F8 00

Thank You
Please Come Again
BEL AR TAXI #104

COQUITLAM BC

CUSTOMER COPY

BEL AR TAX|
2121 HARTLEY AVENUE
COQUITLAM BC V3K 623

60452414

SALE
Server #. 006314
MiD: 4454548 e
TID: A4454548 REF#: 00000002
Batch # 5§66 SEQ: 56600100 !r:::;
1012715 [

Cv(: ¥

APPR CODE: 005824
VISA
ttﬁnnﬂ*- " '
AMOUNT $26.00

00 - APPROVED - 001

VISA

AD: A0000000031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00
TSLE F8 €0

Thank YoufMerci
Please Come Again
BEL AR TAXl #001

COQUITLAM BC

CUSTOMER COPY

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBW1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240070

kikd PURCHASE 1311

10-26-2015
Acct #  Hrittarane

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI

Name:
A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 3980 Operator 70

Inv. # 070
Auth # 055597

Total %0,00
(0 | APPROVED-THAAN YO

RRN 001630002

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBHWIR9

— VICTORIA B8C

21852400
GH2185240013

e M

10-28-2015 F
Acct # IYTs12222223 c

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: M STILWELL
40000000031010 VISA

Trace # 3162 Operator 253

Inv. # 04
Auth # 006492

Total 35400
(0 ) APPROVED-THANK YOU

RRN 001498006

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www.yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222



Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:
MLA Name:

" Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:
Trip Details:

35360

Stilwell, Moira VM150059
Vancouver - Langara

MLA Travel

]

Member of Legislative Assembly
Vancouver

Session

- Claim Date:

Travel To:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Page: 1

. October 29, 2015

Victoria

Date Expenses

Amount

October 29, 2015 ; Taxi
Victoria (session) - YVR

November 02, 2015

Vancouver - Victoria (Nov 2
Victoria - Vancouver (Nov 3

November 02, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria

November 02, 2015 Taxi
YVR - Victoria (session)

airfare - round trip

November 03, 2015

November 03, 2015
Victoria - YVR

MLA Per Diem - Victgﬁa
Taxi |

b

<D

November 03, 2015
YVR - Home

Taxi

November 04, 2015 Airfare

Change fee for flight date changes from Nov 11+12 to Nov 4+5

November 04, 2015 airfare - round trip

$64.0
$348.86X

$61.00 ,
$64.0

$61 .o?
$64.0
$25.00)<

$105.00 l)(
$400.31’\A/

iy
P~2
{7

Lot

Vancouver - Victoria (Nov 4
Victoria - Vancouver (Nov 5
November 04, 2015 ' MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61 .00
November 04, 2015 Taxi $64.0
YVR - Victoria
November 05,2015 °  MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1379.17



Members Of The Legislative Assembly ‘Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35360

MLA Name: Stilwell, Moira VM150059 Claim Date: October 29, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Langara

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses

Date 05 Nov 2015

Y Moira 160059 .
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY .
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

vae _|/L/IS




’
M -

YELLOW CAB

»

817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240042

tikt PURCHASE ikt
10-29-2015 ’
Acct # tuunnu- RF
Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI -
Name:
A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 3229 Operator 42

Inv. # 042
Auth # 010688 RRN 001616002
Total 364,00

(0] AP YO

Retain this capy for your
records
sttomer conv

\

PACIFIC CABS CAR 45

3-17944 55 AVE V3S6C4
- SURREY BC
21079822
GH2107982245
1131 PURCHﬁSE 1131

11-03-2015 ’
ACCt # 2233222221 c

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: M STILWELL

A0000000031010 VISA
Trace # 3552 Operator 570
Inv, # 570
Auth ¥ 066486 RRN 001912002
Total 5,00

[ 00 ) APPROVED-THARK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

GST #R105671622
604-533-3333

* AG000000031010

i Trace # 1184

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH21852400D1

PURCHASE
11-02-2015

Acct # kkkhhtkkd
Exp Date **/**
Name:

1111

]
RF

card Type VI

ttt

VISA

Operator 207

Inv, # 207

Auth # 044154 RRN 001565001

Total 44,00
(0 | APPROVED-THANK YOl

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240058

PURCHASE
11-03-2015

Acct # dhkdhhhbhhdk

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI °
Name:
A0000000031010

1438 1111

VISA
Trace # 2073

Inv, # 158
Auth # 086728 RRN 001629003

Total %400
[ 0 ) APROVED-Thie YO

. Operator 158

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wuw, yellowcabvicto ctoria.con
250-381-222 YELLOW CAB 2222
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIRO
VICTGRIA  BC e
21852400
GH2185240006

1111 P“RCHASE tiik

11-04-2015

Acct # dbkdthddhit

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI

Name:

A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 2862 Operator 6

Inv. # 314
Auth # 097072 RRN 001673002
Total 454,00

[ 00 ) APPROVEDTHA YO

Retain this copy for your

records
Customer copy

www.yellowcabvictoria.con

250-381-2222

— e e



From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:02 AM

To:

Subject: MOIRA STILWELL is sending you the itinerary for your next trip from Vancouver to
Victoria.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

¥¥¥**% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *****x*

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

Air Canada check
in kiosk.

.} Customer Care
] : Air Canada

Main Contact:
Dr Moira Stilwell

| Onli s

Select Seats

' ‘ e —""1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing cohfirmed. This is official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures

1-888-422-7533

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).

aple Leaf Lo e eal Vo el Oon My Wa

Alert me of flight status chang
Flight Arrivals & Departures
Check-in online and print my

es directly to my mobile phone or email.
- check online if my flight is on time.
boarding pass.

* C booki ed online?

‘Vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l

B R

Wed 04-Nov 2015

Victoria, Victoria
Int'l (YYJ) 0
Wed 04-Nov 2015

Ohr25 DH3 -

B Terminal M




Vancouver,

Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l

[ AN (YVR) 0 0hr25 DH3 -
Thu 05-Nov 2015 Th
- U OS'NOV 2015
- Terminal M

Operated by:
L Air Canada Express - Jazz
Passenger Information
| 1- br Molra Stllwell Adult (16+), Tlcket Number: 0&.42;54874219 o »
Alr Canada - - Meal Preference: None
Aeroplan :

Payment Card: x0¢x-300¢ =000 N Special Needs: None

Additional amount payable and/or refund - Summary
Additional
e e . , charges
PassengerTYPe e e Adult
Air Transportatlon Charges
Air Transportation Charges (including surcharges) ~ ~~~~~~~~ ~ 0.00
Extras (Change Fee)

“hange Fee .. ... too0.00
Canada Goods and Servnces ngg_ (GST/HST #_) - 5.00
Total Extras (Change Fee) o R 105.00
N.‘!mberOfP§$§¢’_‘9_?F5_ e e S x1
Total with options L 105.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $105.00

enRoute City Guide

Victoria

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous for its quirky British traditions,
like double-decker tour buses and afternoon tea.

I Read the complete guide

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex
Return Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior
to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded).




AN

\\
Booklnglnfor"@ I AN

Customer Cal‘e
Air Canada -
1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Main Contact:
Dr Moira Stilwell

i, -Onllne Sérvices.

Mangge my booking onllne (view/change my booklng, select seats*)
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

* Ca boo change ine?
FI| t Itmera
it Bom  To Meal
vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l Victoria, Victoria
(YVR) Int'l (YY) Flex,
- ‘Wed 11-Nov 2015 Wed 11-Nov 2015 0 Ohr25 DH3 H
- Terminal .
Ml
Vancouver,
Victoria, Victoria Vancouver Int'l '
Int'l (YY) (YVR) Flex,
Bl s -Nov 2015 0 Ohr25  DH3 G
Terminal
M

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air Canada - _ Meal Preference

None

Aeroplan :
Payment Card ‘ sooo-x000-00x -Gz Special Needs: None
[

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - flex . 19100
Retun Flight - Flex o 13200
'Surcnarges o 24.00




™™

v
faxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST # I, 1906 '
AerravelIers Secqq;tharqe (ATSC) I 1425 ' ‘
Total before options (per passenger) ) -  400.31
Number of passengers » v )  x1
Total wuth options o - » » —36_3—1—
Travel Insurance (decllned) ' o S 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars ( ,$400.31w

Payment Information
Credit/Debit Card xxoxx-xx00c-xoxxx~-llll- Amount paid: $400.31
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $400.31 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142154852206

enRoute City Guide
Victoria

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous for its quirky British traditions,
like double-decker tour buses and afternoon tea.

i3 Read the complete quide

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

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

e Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new ]ourney is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

e Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.




’
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on
board.

Booking Information

Booking Reference: [N Customer Care

T Air Canada
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your 1-888-247-2262

official itinerary/receipt. Flight Arrivals and Departures

Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533
Dr Moira Sti

Flight Itinerary
" . Upgrade
Flight From To Stops Duration  Aircraft status
- Vancouver, Victoria, Victoria ) 0hr25 DH3 -
Vancouver Int'l Int'l (YY)
(YVR) Mon 02-Nov 2015
Mon 02-Nov 2015
I - Terminal M
- Victoria, Victoria Vancouver, 0 0hr25 DH3 -
Int'l (YY]) Vancouver Int'l
Tue 03-Nov 2015 (YVR)
[ | Tue 03-Nov 2015

- Terminal M

Operated by:
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Dr Moira Stilwell : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142154852078

Air Canada - Aeroplan : || Meal Preference: None
Payment Card: 000e-xxxx-300cx - Special Needs: None
Seat Selection:

Congratulations on your selection of a Preferred seat. Please read the Terms and conditions.

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare 274.00
Surcharges 24.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST + | 16.61
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 14,25
Total before options (per passenger) 348.86
Number of passengers x1

Total with options

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $348.86

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxxl - Amount paid: $348.86
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Air Canada: $348.86 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)
Ticket number(s): 0142154852078






